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3/18/72

Dear Janes,

Attached ure coples of letiur I have today writien o the Vederxal Com.amicatlons
Comudasion, M3AC, 083, ANC mnd Westinghouse. I alap have ponding before the #CU now
requests for tiue to respond to Foreman on CHS and Bishop on Westinghouse. It has baen
a long, tiring morning!

I will zive those to Bud for him to give or umail to you after he roads them uhen
he is here this coming weeke I discussed writing then with him in advance, as I had
earlier ddlscussed the whole ides with Jim,

In falmmess $o Sud, I thin: you should uaderstand that he can't haondlo these cacea
for me. I would inagine if there is not a conflict it would be sllcged anyway and
besides, he is slruady overly-com iited. “hls vesns that I'1l have to seck other helpe
I do not kiow 4F it wlll be available, bub if it 1s not I'1l do what I can nyself, as
I have to this point,

If and when there are develomzents L'11l let you lcow.

mk‘dy’.



